
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

May 18, 2010 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will ask if anyone desires to 

remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting May 4, 2010 
 
Fire Department reports for the month of April, 2010 
 
Bills and Payroll first half of May, 2010 
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

• Presentations  
� Recognizing Charles Elliott for more than 22 years of service with the City 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 1) Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1389: Declaring a fire truck surplus and 

authorizing its sale. (Hall) 
 



 

2) Motion – Adopt Resolution 2010-2812: Approving the use of Motor Fuel Tax Funds for 
Street Lighting expenditures. (Ervin) [10-0000-00-GM] 

 

3) Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1088: Ratifying the Mayor’s re-
appointment of Joe Tillman for a four year term to the Electrical Board, expiring 
04/30/2014.  (Gover) 

 

4) Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1089: Approving the employment of 
James Allen Smyser as a Waste Water Treatment Plant Operator V, effective 
June 14, 2010 and subject to pre-employment drug screening.  (Rankin) 

 
5) Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1090: Awarding the bid to 

Commercial Floor Covering in the amount of $58,995 for the terrazzo flooring of 
the Depot Project; and authorizing the Mayor to sign all documents incidental to 
the award.  (Rankin) 

 
COMMUNICATIONS - COUNCIL AND CITY STAFF 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
  CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
  ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
  CITY CLERK 
  PUBLIC WORKS 
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
  FIRE 
  POLICE 
 COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act the purpose of 
considering the price for sale or lease of property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(6)); and collective 
negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives (5 
ILCS 120(2)(c)(2)). 
 
Reconvene  
 
5) Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1390: Declaring real estate as surplus; 

authorizing its sale to Robb J. and Linda S. Perry; and authorizing the Acting 
Mayor and City Clerk to sign all documents necessary for the execution of the 
sale. (Rankin) 

 
Adjourn 



 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 

May 4, 2010 (Regular) 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on May 4, 2010.  
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Pro-tem Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 City Clerk O’Brien administered the Oath of Office to Acting Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Acting Mayor Tim Gover, Absent Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public 
Works Director David Wortman, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City 
Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve the consent 
agenda consisting of minutes of the regular meeting April 20, 2010 and special meeting April 28, 
2010; fire and police pension reports for the month of March, 2010; bills and payroll for the last 
half of April, 2010 and HOME Rehab expenditures. 
 
 
   Bills and Payroll for the last of April, 2010  

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      270,081.06  

Bills         $      426,891.62  

      Total   $      696,972.68  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,666.65  

Bills         $         8,023.12  
      Total   $         9,689.77  

  
Festival 
Management     

Bills        $        11,683.74  
      Total  $        11,683.74  

  
Midtown TIF 
Fund     

Bills         $        95,000.00  
      Total   $        95,000.00  
  Capital Project Fund    



 

Bills         $        41,229.12  
      Total  $        41,229.12  

  
South Rte 45 
Business    

Bills         $        37,500.00  

      Total 
 $        37,500.00  
 

  
Broadway East 
Business     

Bills         $      295,000.00  
      Total   $      295,000.00  
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        31,221.05  

Bills         $      137,794.78  
      Total   $      169,015.83  

  
 
Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        30,937.38  

Bills         $      199,840.85  

      Total   $      230,778.23  
  Cemetery Fund      
Payroll         $         3,897.65  

Bills         $         1,416.42  
      Total   $         5,314.07  

  
Motor Fuel Tax 
Fund    

Bills         $            818.40  
      Total  $            818.40  

  
Health 
Insurance      

Bills         $      148,259.83  
      Total   $      148,259.83  

        
  
 Acting Mayor Gover explained the new council room setup and requested 
communications from the Department Heads: 
 Chief Branson – nothing at this time  
 Chief Nichols – nothing at this time  
 David Wortman – announced two projects (1. TIF Project – island at 21st & Western 
Avenue, 2. Completion of a dedicated storm sewer located at 26th & 27th Street & Charleston) 
 Coordinator Gill – announced nuisance summer season with many notices processed. 
  
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the 
following vote:   YEA Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner 
Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments with no responders.   
 



 

 Chief Branson presented former Police Chief David Griffith a plaque recognizing his 
retirement and more than 30 years of service with the City.  Commissioner Ervin presented 
Public Works Maintenance Worker Jud McKenzie a plaque recognizing his retirement and more 
than 22 years of service with the City.  Although two retirees could not attend the meeting, 
Acting Mayor Gover recognized the retirement of Police Department Administrative Assistant 
Shelia Burrell and Waste Water Treatment Plant Operator Bob James for their years of service 
with the City.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments, presentations and non-
agenda items with no responders.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Ordinance 
2010-5301, amending Section 34.55 “Municipal Ambulance; Emergency Rescue Service 
Charges” of the municipal code to provide Advanced Life Support (ALS) Services.  
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2010-5301 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 34.55 “MUNICIPAL AMBULANCE; EMERGENCY 
RESCUE SERVICE CHARGES” 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon desires to update its level of care for the ambulance from BLS 
to ALS. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  The following article of the City of Mattoon municipal code is amended as follows: 
 

§ 34.55  MUNICIPAL AMBULANCE SERVICE; EMERGENCY RESCUE SERVICE 
CHARGES. 

(A) The management and administration of ambulance services is hereby assigned to the Fire 
Department. 

 
(B) The Fire Department, through appropriately trained personnel, is hereby authorized to 

operate and maintain an emergency vehicle for Emergency Basic Advanced Life Support 
Rescue Transport Services. 

 
 
(C) The Fire Department shall provide Emergency Basic Advanced Life Support Ambulance 

Rescue Services. 
 
(D) For Emergency Basic Advanced Life Support Rescue Transport Services, which consists of transport from 

the scene of an incident to Sarah Bush Lincoln Health Center Emergency Room, the 



 

following charges shall be paid by persons benefitting from those services. These 
charges shall be assessed at rates specified in Section 35.01(D) (2). 

 
(E)     The Fire Department, with the advice and consent of the City Treasurer, shall establish 
billing practices and procedures; develop appropriate internal forms for the administration of 
the billing system; maintain a system of accounts receivable; render statements for services 
provided; and, administer the collection of unpaid accounts. 
 

     (F)     It is the intention of the City Council that all of the services provided under the 
authority of this section be deemed  "rescue" services as provided in ILCS Ch. 745, Act 10, § 5-
101, which states: "Neither a local public entity nor a public employee is liable for failure to 
establish a fire department or otherwise to provide fire protection, rescue or other emergency 
service." 
   
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 4th day 
of  May, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Hall 
 
Approved this 4th day of  May, 2010. 
 
       /s/ Tim Gover  
       Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on May 5, 2010. 
 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Ordinance 



 

2010-5302, amending Chapter 75 of the municipal code to provide additional parking restrictions 
on several streets.  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2010-5302 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING PARKING ON SEVERAL STREETS 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has received requests to designate several streets as “No 
Parking;” areas and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City staff have reviewed those requests and believe there are valid reasons to 
act on them; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Advisory Board has also reviewed the requests and unanimously 
recommended enacting them; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council believes there are benefits to the citizens of Mattoon to enact the 
parking restrictions. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois as follows: 
 

Section 1. Schedule I of Chapter 75 of the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended by the addition of the following parking restrictions: 
 

No Parking 

STREET DESCRIPTION SIDE ORD. NO. DATE 

Shelby Avenue Logan Street to 10th Street South 2010-5302 05/04/10 

Prairie Avenue 1st Street to 2nd Street North 2010-5302 05/04/10 

Miller Drive Route 16 to terminus Both 2010-5302 05/04/10 

Hurst Drive Miller Drive to Lerna Road Both 2010-5302 05/04/10 

Thomason Road Miller Drive to Lerna Road Both 2010-5302 05/04/10 

 
Section 2. Schedule III of Chapter 75 of the City of Mattoon Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended by the addition of the following parking restriction: 
 

No Parking 

STREET DESCRIPTION 
HOURS 

PROHIBITED 
ORD. NO. DATE 

South 9th Street 
Both sides of street adjacent 
to Mattoon Middle School 

7 a.m. and 4 p.m. 
on School Days 

2010-5302 05/04/10 

 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  



 

 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 4th day 
of May, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None  
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Hall 
 
 
Approved this 4th day of May, 2010. 
 
      /s/ Tim Gover   
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 

ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien______   /s/ J. Preston Owen__________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on May 5, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
  
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1079, authorizing the promotion of Jason Taylor to rank of Deputy Chief 
effective April 28, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Council noted the promotion as a 
good choice. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1080, authorizing the promotion of David Vanderport to rank of 
Sergeant effective April 1, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 



 

 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1081, ratifying the Mayor’s re-appointment of Randall Ross as Trustee 
to the Policemen’s Pension Board with a term date of May 1, 2012.    
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1082, approving a $540.00 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to Mattoon Fury Soccer for hosting the Mattoon Fury Soccer 
Tournament on April 23-25, 2010.   
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
  Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1083, approving a $3,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the IHSA Girls & Boys State Track Meets on May 20-22, 2010 and 
May 27-29, 2010 at Eastern Illinois University.    
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1084, approving a $2,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon YMCA Triathlon on October 2, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Mr. Herb Meeker requested 
Council comment on the events generating more revenue than the grants issued and filling hotel 
rooms.  Council acknowledged the benefits to the City and proprietors. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1085, approving the promotion of Robert LeCrone to Water Treatment 



 

Plant Lead Operator, effective June 1, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1086, approving the promotion of Michael Nichols to Waste Water 
Treatment Plant Lead Operator, effective June 1, 2010.   
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1087, 
approving the trial promotion of Brandon Burkybile to Public Works Assistant Superintendent, 
effective May 17, 2010.   
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Director Wortman announced the 
hiring of a summer intern from Lake Land College with half pay reimbursement through the 
Cooperative Work Study Program. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover recognized Deputy Chief Taylor and Sergeant Vanderport and 
congratulated the others promoted.  Acting Mayor Gover requested comments from the Council 
with accolades for the promotions and retirements.  Administrator McLaughlin also 
congratulated Deputy Chief Taylor and Sergeant Vanderport.  Attorney & Treasurer Owen had 
nothing more to add at this time.  Clerk O’Brien had nothing more to add at this time. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to recess to closed session 
at 6:51 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering the 
employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)). 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Council reconvened at 7:31 p.m.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2010-1388,ratifying the employment agreements of Jeffrey M. Branson, Angelia D. 



 

Burgett, Tim Daily, Kyle Gill, Jason Taylor, Brian P. Johanpeter, Dave Basham, Susan O’Brien, 
J. Preston Owen, Glen Sloan, Kurt Stretch, and David Wortman for managerial positions.  
 

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1388 
 

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS OF 
JEFFREY M. BRANSON, ANGELIA D. BURGETT, TIM DAILY, KYLE GILL, JASON 
TAYLOR, BRIAN P. JOHANPETER, DAVE BASHAM, SUSAN O’BRIEN, J. PRESTON 

OWEN, GLEN SLOAN, KURT STRETCH, AND DAVID WORTMAN FOR 
MANAGERIAL POSITIONS 

  

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves an Employment Agreements with: 
 
 Jeffrey M. Branson for the position of Police Chief; and 
 Angelia Burgett for the position of Tourism Director, and 
 Tim Daily for the position of Public Works Superintendent, and 
 Kyle Gill for the position of Community Development Coordinator, and 
 Brian Johanpeter for the position of Information Technology Director, and 
 Dave Basham for the position of Water Treatment Plant Superintendent, and 
 Susan O’Brien for the position of City Clerk, and 
 J. Preston Owen for the position of City Attorney & Treasurer, and 
 Glen Sloan for the position of Waste Water Treatment Plant Superintendent, and 
 Kurt Stretch for the position of Parks Superintendent, and 
 David Wortman for the position of Public Works Director,  
 
a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
 

Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 4th day of  
May, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None__ 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Hall 
 
Approved this 4th day of May, 2010. 
 

/s/ Tim Gover__ 



 

      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien_____    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney             
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on May 5, 2010. 

 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to amend those contracts 
by striking language on vehicle insurance.  Administrator McLaughlin recited the language as 
“… You will provide evidence of continuing insurance coverage for the private vehicle used for 
the business of the City in the limits of $1 million per occurrence.” to be struck from the 
contracts. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to amend carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried as amended by the following vote:  
YEA Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 7:43 
p.m.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
         City Clerk  



 

 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE 



Alarm Date Between {04/01/2010} And 
{04/30/2010} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
100 Fire, Other 3 1.28% $500  14.28%
1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
1111 Structure Fire 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 3 1.28% $3,000  85.71%
1430 Burning Leaves 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
153 Construction or demolition landfill fire 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

12 5.11% $3,500 100.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 3 1.28% $0   0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury179 76.17% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 15 6.38% $0   0.00%
3231 Bicycle accident 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

198 84.26% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 3 1.28% $0   0.00%
440 Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, Other 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
442 Overheated motor 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

7 2.98% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 2 0.85% $0   0.00%
5532 Public Education Detail 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

5 2.13% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

2 0.85% $0 0.00%

05/03/2010 09:22 1Page



Alarm Date Between {04/01/2010} And 
{04/30/2010} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 1 0.43% $0   0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other 2 0.85% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 2 0.85% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 2 0.85% $0   0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional1 0.43% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 0.85% $0   0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 0.43% $0   0.00%

11 4.68% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 235 Total Est Loss: $3,500

05/03/2010 09:22 2Page



 

 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE 



CITY OF MATTOON

5-14-10 PAYROLL

4-24-10/5-7-10

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,338.44$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,915.91$      

110 5120-113 OVERTIME 28.98$           

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 315.99$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,828.84$      

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,193.81$      

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 20.60$           

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,335.06$      

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,924.38$      

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,028.44$      

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,219.56$      

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,688.73$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 798.28$         

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 60,540.96$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 763.51$         

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,195.05$      

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,584.90$      

110 5216-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 6,838.36$      

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 304.00$         

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,053.47$      

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 70,820.51$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 2,469.16$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,662.66$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,675.29$      

110 5261-113 OVERTIME 28.99$           

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 638.55$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,617.44$      

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 501.67$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 19,107.41$    

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 37,649.75$    

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,584.08$      

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 586.00$         

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,850.68$      

110 5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES 1,346.24$      

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 569.68$         

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 264.38$         

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,444.59$      

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 850.24$         

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 914.19$         

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,385.59$      

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 301.75$         

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 21.87$           

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,022.34$      

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,348.00$      

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 328.05$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 277,906.38$  



CITY OF MATTOON

5-14-10 PAYROLL

4-24-10/5-7-10

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,624.98$      

122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 41.67$           

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,666.65$      

RESERVOIRS & WATER SOURCES 211 5351-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 215.59$         

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,555.17$    

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 792.27$         

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,927.34$      

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,899.44$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,314.98$      

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 273.91$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,839.71$      

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 86.10$           

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 25,904.51$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,703.30$      

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 756.38$         

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,126.89$    

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 105.74$         

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 19,043.40$    

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,314.99$      

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 273.94$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,839.70$      

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 86.10$           

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 44,250.44$    

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,778.20$      

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,590.00$      

213 5361-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 69.96$           

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 4,438.16$      

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 354,166.14$  



CITY OF MATTOON

5-14-10 PAYROLL

4-24-10/5-7-10

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 36 1,960.50 37,455.88$    

SICK PAY-AFSCME 12 59 1,323.58$      

SALARY PAY 124 10,252.41 234,987.17$  

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 32 118.4 2,527.31$      

VACATION PAY 26 374.25 8,553.12$      

PEHP 34 34 425.00$         

SICK PAY OUT 5 1,517.82 35,347.59$    

VACATION PAY OUT 5 1,067.29 24,374.18$    

COMP PAID 2 9 169.89$         

COMP EARNED 2 37.5 -$              

BACK PAY 2 2 335.45$         

OVERTIME PAY 15 126.25 4,318.29$      

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

SHIFT PAY 5 255 153.00$         

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 3 26 774.10$         

SICK-NON UNION 6 35.75 890.06$         

SICK-FD UNION 2 72 1,650.61$      

BURIAL PAY 1 1 67.00$           

VACATION PAY 1 24 563.45$         

VEHICLE EXP 1 1 138.46$         



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201005123220       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: MAY CELL PHONE       102480          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201005123218       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: MAY CELL PHONE       102533          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005133272       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             102466          43.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             43.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         143.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001600 AMERICAN STAMP & MARKI I-1640993            110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SIGNATURE STAMPS     102433          69.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001600  TOTALS             69.32

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-18511              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: PLAQUE-BURRELL       102469          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201005123236       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 4-27/5-3  000000          29.00

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201005123254       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 5-4/10 HU 000000          14.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             43.50

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-047625876          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER URR-895482    102556         304.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            304.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         477.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000563 DOWNSTATE CITY/CO MANA I-19                 110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEETING 4/29-30      102476          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000563  TOTALS             50.00

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 130  CITY ADMINISTRATOR

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002399 SUE MCLAUGHLIN         I-201005123239       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 4/30/10      102517          68.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002399  TOTALS             68.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         118.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32802              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               102554         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS            125.00

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-341562             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       102539       1,885.35

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-341563             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       102539         400.00

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-341569             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       102539       2,689.20

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-341573             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       102539         583.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS          5,557.75

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-8715               110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: DENIED ANNEXATIONS   102457          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201005123219       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: MAY CELL PHONE       102527         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-820505770          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 4/1 102555         473.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            473.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       6,290.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001217 GMIS ILLINOIS          I-201005123149       110 5170-571        DUES & MEMBER: 1 YEAR MEMBERSHIP    102489         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001217  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005133268       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             102466          88.08

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005133269       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             102466          88.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            176.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         276.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000869 RAY HALL               I-201005133278       110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: REPLACE PAIR OF PANT 102492          51.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000869  TOTALS             51.95

 

01-002219 ILEAS                  I-DUES772            110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DU 102499          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002219  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002431 PATRIOTS               I-201005133276       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLACE POW-MIA FLAG 102529          36.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002431  TOTALS             36.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-204764             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAM.SUGAR   102450          75.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS             75.55

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-66183              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             102481          12.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             12.12

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1008006-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAME BAR             102534          14.75

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1008007-IN         110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BADGES               102534         170.00

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1008008-IN         110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BADGES               102534         178.24

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1008601-IN         110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BADGES               102534         177.87

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1009823-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: LT, SGT, CAPT BARS   102534          48.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            589.46

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-53775              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEY                  102531           3.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS              3.75

 

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-54594              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIGNATURE STAMPS     102553          83.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046600  TOTALS             83.97

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-047625858          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    102556          48.16

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-047625859          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    102556          49.44



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-047625860          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    102556          49.27

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-047625896          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    102556          16.20

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-047827395          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    102556         346.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            509.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,412.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFO I-1299801-20100430   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: 4/10 SEARCHES        102509          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          50.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-4708               110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MACHINE STAND,TONER  102430         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS            150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         150.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000586 VISIONAIR              I-IVC4000683         110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: SOFTWARE SUPPORT     102552       8,196.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000586  TOTALS          8,196.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 216   POLICE RECORDS           TOTAL:       8,196.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201005123243       110 5217-330        FOOD         : PRISONER MEALS       102445          25.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             25.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          25.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001401 JEREMY CLARK           I-201005123244       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 4/26-29        102454          19.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001401  TOTALS             19.00

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 221  POLICE TRAINING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001973 USPCA REGION 16        I-201005133277       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HURST REGISTRATION F 102550          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001973  TOTALS             60.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:          79.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000143 COLES CO 911           I-201005123241       110 5222-579        MISC OTHER PU: DISPATCH SERVICES    102456      45,887.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000143  TOTALS         45,887.03

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1036859           110 5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 3/10       102464         687.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            687.24

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005073125       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             102403       1,656.16

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005133279       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0983             102466         345.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          2,001.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:      48,575.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-338438-48          110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ANTENNA              102436          24.00

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-338439-48          110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACED HANDLE ON S 102436          83.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            107.50

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201005133257       110 5223-326        FUEL         : FUEL 4/1-30 POLICE D 102468       5,319.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          5,319.74

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201005133280       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        102470         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3736117            110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE,CAR WASH,ARMOR  102410          33.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             33.96

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-034330 JOHN MCCAIN            I-201005133275       110 5223-326        FUEL         : GAS 4/30/10          102515          33.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034330  TOTALS             33.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-76647              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        102471         712.27

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-76702              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        102471         712.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS          1,424.54

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201005123242       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RENEW STICKER        102536          99.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS             99.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       7,317.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143294       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          102419       3,372.97

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143295       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        102419          50.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          3,423.60

 

01-007060 CLEAR WATER SER CORP   I-201005073124       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: PISTOL RANGE         102402         192.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007060  TOTALS            192.00

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123166       110 5224-828        REAL ESTATE T: 3121 DEWITT          102458           1.00

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123170       110 5224-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1713 WABASH          102458           6.00

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123172       110 5224-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1710 WABASH          102459          11.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             18.48

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4341157.001       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FILTERS              102465         370.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            370.12

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220374064          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 5/10      102504         610.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            610.46

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036810 CR NEFF PLUMBING, HEAT I-10784              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CLEANED FAUCET & SHO 102467          72.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036810  TOTALS             72.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-11-53696           110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         102531         171.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            171.00

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-333065             110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : 30 DAY CONTRACT      102544         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS            125.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,982.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073114       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   102400          98.29

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143293       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  102418          14.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            112.36

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80414979           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     102443          40.64

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80417431           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     102443          21.01

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87147526           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     102443          45.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            106.97

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-201005133264       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS                102448           5.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS              5.81

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123162       110 5241-828        REAL ESTATE T: 2700 MARSHALL        102458           2.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              2.14

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201005123253       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE DEPT 4/1-30 FUE 102468       1,245.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,245.41

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-66753              110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             102481          10.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             10.88

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-168262             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEANING             102493          31.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             31.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005123224       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             102466          37.99

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005123252       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             102466          88.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            126.07

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201005123225       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL, OXY 102500         109.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            109.34

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201005123207       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAW BLADES,PAINT     102505          20.97

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201005123207       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SAW BLADES,PAINT     102505           3.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             24.76

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-8260               110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FILTER,GASKET,SCREW  102513          20.50

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-8343               110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN SAW          102513          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             45.50

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201004283011       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          22.96

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201004283030       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          35.40

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201004283033       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  000000          63.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            121.73

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201005123214       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MAY CELL PHONE       102523         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-047625822          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    102556          16.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             16.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       2,058.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201005123213       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: MAY CELL PHONE       102484          43.29

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201005123226       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 4/1-30       102484         102.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS            145.79

 

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-4708               110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: MACHINE STAND,TONER  102430          91.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS             91.98

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123160       110 5261-829        REAL ESTATE T: 2113 MARION          102458           3.22

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123164       110 5261-828        REAL ESTATE T: 2808 CEDAR           102458           1.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              4.22

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-171734             110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: 2708 RICHMOND        102474         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201005123216       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: MAY CELL PHONE       102488          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005133271       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7376             102466         240.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            240.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:       1,032.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-047625869          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    102556         304.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            304.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         304.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-43262              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOT MIX              102522       2,925.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS          2,925.00

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073114       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   102400         108.59

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073121       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           102400          18.64

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073122       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           102400         235.95

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073123       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           102400         125.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            488.93

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-529407             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CARTER WATERS        102449          53.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS             53.30

 

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-4708               110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MACHINE STAND,TONER  102430          92.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS             92.00

 

01-002166 ZOLLMAN TRAILER SALES, I-4165               110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GORILLA TAILGATE LIF 102557         225.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS            225.00

 

01-002232 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC I-1015434923         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, I 102507         128.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002232  TOTALS            128.51

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-266421             110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : FLOWABLE FILL        102451         360.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            360.00

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-40889              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  102439          31.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             31.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-201005123147       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CARQUEST OF MATTOON  102448         117.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            117.94

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123182       110 5320-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1105 RICHMOND        102459           8.74

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123184       110 5320-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   102460           4.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             13.12

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201005123150       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FUEL MASTER MAINTENA 102468         846.00

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201005123156       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 4/1-30  102468       2,724.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          3,570.44

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI05871            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALE 102478         163.79

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI06402            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WHEEL CYLINDER       102478          49.56

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI07187            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WHEEL CYLINDER       102478          49.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            262.91

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3709592            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOWER PARTS,RAKE     102404          32.17

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3714516            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: MOWER PARTS,FORK     102404          42.97

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3715692            110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,BOLTS,NUTS,WA 102404          35.19

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3723267            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOWER PARTS          102404          16.78

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3730579            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAYER              102404          34.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3731239            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAYER              102404          19.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3737200            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT,ROLLER COVER   102404          34.93

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3738212            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: PUSH MOWER           102404         119.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3738711            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: DRILL                102404          99.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            436.00

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-201005123146       110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     102485          48.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             48.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-6670MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    102497         562.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            562.10

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005123251       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             102466          88.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.08

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201005133259       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WELDING SUPPLIES     102500          77.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             77.85

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-04-10-0980         110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : APRIL MESSAGES       102502         291.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            291.25

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201005123148       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONCRETE MIX,LUMBER, 102505          48.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             48.45

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-010756             110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 102508          15.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS             15.99

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-8226               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN        102513          36.00

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-8315               110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIR TRIMMER       102513          73.45

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-8384               110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 3 PACK LINE          102513          31.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS            140.45

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201005123157       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STEEL                102516          74.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             74.60

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-29842              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FILTERS              102526          34.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS             34.30

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-53768              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 102531           8.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS              8.00

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000202220       110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: TRASH SERVICE        102408          67.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS             67.50

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1189524            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAKE                 102525          28.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             28.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      10,189.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 323  SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-266183             110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          102451         978.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            978.75

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123192       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   102460           2.06

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123199       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   102461          37.98

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123201       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: ABANDONED RAILWAY    102461          17.50

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123202       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   102461          43.78

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123203       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   102461          15.78

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123204       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   102461           6.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            123.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:       1,101.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073114       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   102400         350.33

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143286       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     102417          21.02

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143290       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      102418      12,031.69

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143291       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 16TH ST              102418          17.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143292       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          102418          30.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         12,451.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      12,451.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-113823             110 5327-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 16 & 14TH ST      102479       4,056.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014430  TOTALS          4,056.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:       4,056.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123159       110 5328-828        REAL ESTATE T: 18 WILLIAMS CT       102458           6.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              6.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:           6.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 335  YARD WASTE COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-2010017            110 5335-421        DISPOSAL SERV: HAUL MULCH           102537         650.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS            650.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-177453             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 102438         245.00

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-86420              110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 102438         145.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            390.00

 

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-11615              110 5335-421        DISPOSAL SERV: HAUL MULCH           102486         747.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018118  TOTALS            747.50

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-98421              110 5335-421        DISPOSAL SERV: HAUL MULCH           102520       7,031.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          7,031.25

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P12958             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VERMEER SALES & SERV 102551         420.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS            420.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:       9,238.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201005123152       110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PRY BAR              102505          12.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             12.99

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2010-1311          110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RAIN COATS           102506          26.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             26.00

 

01-045850 AJ WALKER CONST CO     I-119464             110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REBAR                102431          11.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045850  TOTALS             11.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:          50.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32803              110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: MOWING               102554          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS             85.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073114       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   102400         297.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            297.29

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005133263       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 235-5622             102466         112.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            112.03

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201005123151       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIR CORD END      102505           3.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              3.29

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201004283031       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         212.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            212.78

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220375269          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 5/10      102504         179.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            179.62

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:         890.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073114       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   102400          35.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143289       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          102418         149.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            185.32

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123171       110 5383-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1701 WABASH          102459           9.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              9.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-240975             110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TISSUE,DISINFECTANT, 102510         506.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            506.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         700.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143282       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   102417          32.26

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143283       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   102417          19.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             52.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:          52.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123165       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1911 WESTERN         102458           4.28

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123167       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   102458           3.24

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123173       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1610 CHARLESTON      102459           1.50

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123174       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1617 BROADWAY        102459          11.66

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123175       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: PARKING              102459          12.00

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123177       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1708 BROADWAY        102459           2.06

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123178       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1706 BROADWAY        102459           2.14

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123179       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1700 BROADWAY        102459           2.60

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123180       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 115 N 16TH           102459           2.88

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123181       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 112-116 N 16TH       102459           4.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             47.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   PARKING LOTS             TOTAL:          47.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143288       110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: 316 S 32ND           102418          17.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             17.89

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123163       110 5388-828        REAL ESTATE T: 312 S 32ND           102458           8.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              8.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:          26.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-86990              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY              102438          24.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             24.95

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P14978             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIR         102441         119.22

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W03219             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        102441          46.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            165.77

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201005123245       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK FUEL 4/1-30     102468         682.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            682.13

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-201005123248       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REWELD DRAW BAR BRAC 102518         112.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS            112.50

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-29789              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        102526         186.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            186.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       1,172.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201005123155       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 4-27/5-3 HUNT/F 000000         601.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201005133262       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 5-4/10 HUNT/FIS 000000         284.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            885.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         885.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073116       110 5521-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           102400          81.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             81.83

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4341171.001       110 5521-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FILTERS              102465         108.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            108.72

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-241601             110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,DISINFECTANT, 102510         427.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            427.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:         617.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073114       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   102400          38.10



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073117       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           102400         135.77

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073135       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           102401         514.37

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073136       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           102401          19.87

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073137       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           102401          81.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            789.51

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123200       110 5541-828        REAL ESTATE T: PETERSON PARK        102461         190.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            190.36

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13109              110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : REPAIR URINAL        102494         245.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            245.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201005123250       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAULK                102505           5.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              5.49

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201005123209       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           102514          23.45

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201005123211       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 307 RICHMOND         102514          13.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             37.36

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-98763              110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PETERSON PARK        102520         502.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            502.00

 

01-040469 DURWIN SANDERS         I-21015              110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SDWLK AROUND RESTROO 102477       5,850.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040469  TOTALS          5,850.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       7,619.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073118       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           102400          26.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             26.78

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-6864               110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OUTFIELD FENCE PAINT 102524          47.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             47.00

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123168       110 5542-828        REAL ESTATE T: LAWSON PARK          102458         106.68

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123190       110 5542-828        REAL ESTATE T: LAWSON PARK          102460          10.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            117.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         191.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-7126               110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                102524          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-002416 ANDERSON'S OUTDOOR SPO I-1051-1             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLAY                 102434       1,825.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002416  TOTALS          1,825.00

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123158       110 5551-828        REAL ESTATE T: BASEBALL FIELDS      102458         115.80

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123183       110 5551-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   102460          36.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            152.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:       2,031.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-7033               110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD PAINT          102524          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             59.00

 

01-002416 ANDERSON'S OUTDOOR SPO I-1051-1             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLAY                 102434       1,825.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002416  TOTALS          1,825.00

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT82063         110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLIPS FOR SAFETY NET 102482         271.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            271.96

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 552  GIRLS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201005123227       110 5552-410        UTILITY SERVI: 713 SHELBY           102514         147.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            147.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:       2,303.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143281       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             102417          21.32

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143287       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND ST            102417          46.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             68.17

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123161       110 5555-828        REAL ESTATE T: 2800 MARION          102458           6.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              6.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:          74.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13126              110 5556-450        CONSTRUCTION : REPAIR WATER HEATER  102494         113.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            113.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         113.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13116              110 5561-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CLEAN 2 SEWERS       102494         472.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            472.50

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201005073131       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      102405         229.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            229.20

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201005073128       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             102406         833.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            833.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,535.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 562  WEST CAMPGROUND

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201005073132       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      102405          98.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             98.40

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201005073127       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             102406          48.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201005073129       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               102406         188.58

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201005073130       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           102406         591.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            828.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         926.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2563955            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          102528         140.00

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2564131            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          102528         389.00

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2564459            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          102528         573.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS          1,102.60

 

01-000806 COLE CREATIONS         I-201005133270       110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CHEESE BAIT          102455          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000806  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-001596 AMERICAN ROD & GUN     I-9767911            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          102432       1,263.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001596  TOTALS          1,263.34

 

01-001648 CENTRAL CIGAR-CANDY CO I-420900             110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONCESSIONS          102452         246.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001648  TOTALS            246.02

 

01-002432 PETRO MAINTENANCE      I-8537               110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PETRO MAINTENANCE    102532         862.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002432  TOTALS            862.50

 

01-005538 CARD'S APPLIANCE & TV  I-6568               110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE BAGS             102447         154.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005538  TOTALS            154.50

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-105477             110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      102472          45.00

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-105767             110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA EQUIP MNTCE   102472         211.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            256.30

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13115              110 5563-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CLEAN SEWER          102494         342.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            342.50

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201005073133       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               102405          39.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             39.60

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201005073126       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            102406          71.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS             71.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:       4,413.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201005073134       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                102405          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:          13.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201005123212       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: MAY 10 PLEDGE        102463       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201005123217       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: JUNE 10 RLF PYMT     102512       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     148,488.90



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201005123215       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: MAY CELL PHONE       102446          43.29

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201005123246       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: MILEAGE 5/5-7        102446         210.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            254.01

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         254.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:         254.01



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001640 GP DESIGNS INC         I-5900               123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: LIGHT DISPLAY        102490      10,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001640  TOTALS         10,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:      10,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      10,000.00



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000776 STATE FARM             I-201005073120       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: GOVER PUBLIC OFFICIA 102407          43.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000776  TOTALS             43.00

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201005133266       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREENS         102535          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS             90.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         133.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:         133.00



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201005143304       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF DIST     102425      19,049.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS         19,049.90

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201005143310       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF DIST     102424       2,133.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS          2,133.80

 

01-000733 MATTOON TOWNSHIP SUPER I-201005143313       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF DIST     102427       1,765.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000733  TOTALS          1,765.89

 

01-000734 MATTOON PARK DISTRICT  I-201005143317       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF DIST     102426       1,041.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000734  TOTALS          1,041.15

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201005143307       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF DIST     102422       4,947.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS          4,947.61

 

01-004800 TOM BUSHUR CONCRETE CO I-201005123233       128 5604-901        STREETS      : ISLAND AT 21ST & WES 102547       2,900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004800  TOTALS          2,900.00

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201005143316       128 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: MIDTOWN TIF DIST     102421         311.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS            311.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:      32,149.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:      32,149.35



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201005133267       130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 14TH STEET SW        102437      28,126.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS         28,126.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      28,126.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123185       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PKS ANNEX            102460         323.34

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123186       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PKS ANNEX            102460         645.98

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123187       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PKS ANNEX            102460         322.76

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123188       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PKS ANNEX            102460         357.08

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123189       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PKS ANNEX            102460         165.72

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123191       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PKS ANNEX            102460         770.12

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123198       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : MATHENY ANNEX        102461         860.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS          3,445.78

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201005123148       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CONCRETE MIX,LUMBER, 102505         132.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            132.99

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-98108              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 27TH & CHARLESTON    102520         522.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-98422              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 27TH & CHARLESTON    102520         435.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-98423              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 26TH & CHARLESTON    102520       1,164.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          2,121.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       5,699.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002400 DONALD D HANCE, AIA    I-201005123235       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT RESTORATION    102475       6,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002400  TOTALS          6,000.00

 

01-020250 GRUNLOH CONSTRUCTION I I-201005133258       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT RESTORATION    102491      23,679.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020250  TOTALS         23,679.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:      29,679.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 608  YMCA LAND ACQUISITION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123176       130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: ABANDONED RAILROAD   102459          13.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             13.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 608   YMCA LAND ACQUISITION    TOTAL:          13.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      63,519.29



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 150  I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 800  SHARED INCREMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201005143303       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   102425         100.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS            100.13

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201005143309       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   102424          11.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS             11.22

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201005143306       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   102422          26.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS             26.00

 

01-001928 LAFAYETTE TOWNSHIP     I-201005143312       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   102423          13.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001928  TOTALS             13.68

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201005143315       150 5800-821        SHARED INCREM: EAST I-57 TIF DIST   102421           1.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS              1.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 800   SHARED INCREMENT         TOTAL:         152.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 150   I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT   TOTAL:         152.66



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 151  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 604  SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000731 MATTOON COMMUNITY UNIT I-201005143302       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: S RT RT TIF DIST     102425         120.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000731  TOTALS            120.22

 

01-000732 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201005143308       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: S RT 45 TIF DIST     102424          13.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000732  TOTALS             13.47

 

01-000812 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-201005143305       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: S RT 45 TIF DIST     102422          31.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000812  TOTALS             31.22

 

01-007882 COLES CO AIRPORT AUTHO I-201005143314       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: S RT 45 TIF DIST     102421           1.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007882  TOTALS              1.96

 

01-038000 PARADISE TOWNSHIP      I-201005143311       151 5604-821        SHARED INCREM: S RT 45 TIF DIST     102428          19.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038000  TOTALS             19.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:         186.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 151   SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT TOTAL:         186.38



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006400 THE CHECKLEY AGENCY    I-124171             211 5351-524        WATER RESERVO: DAM INSURANCE        102453       3,425.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006400  TOTALS          3,425.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       3,425.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000013 STATE FIRE MARSHALL    I-5125027829         211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: CONVEYANCE CERT OF O 102542          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000013  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-201005133265       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: LIME HAULING         102435       1,930.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000189  TOTALS          1,930.50

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS810652          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              102444       1,500.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS818769          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            102444       3,802.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS          2,302.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143284       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 102417         512.39

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143296       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    102419         301.93

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143296       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 102419         814.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,628.90

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-163221             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 102440         835.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001824  TOTALS            835.24

 

01-002430 STATE OF IL            I-201005133260       211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: BOAT REGISTRATION    102543          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002430  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-102                211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : NEW POLE             102462       2,690.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          2,690.10

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201005123249       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             102519          87.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             87.32

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-3243386            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FISHER SCIENTIFIC    102483         166.63

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-3520144            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FISHER SCIENTIFIC    102483         347.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017425  TOTALS            513.71

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005073119       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             102403         206.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            206.51

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220373946          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 5/10      102504         221.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            221.97

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-661676S            211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : PDC LABORATORIES     102530         999.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS            999.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-59123              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      102541          24.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             24.98

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS431964         211 5353-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           102503          19.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS             19.86

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-047625895          211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: COPIER YHT-189369    102556          16.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             16.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      11,596.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11639              211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WEST TANK VALVE 4/5- 102540       1,114.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS          1,114.50

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073114       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   102400          41.23

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143296       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        102419          83.94

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143296       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    102419          19.13

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143296       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     102419          19.00

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143296       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      102419          30.79

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143297       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST            102419          32.46

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143298       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        102419          25.26

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143299       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           102419          35.02

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143300       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           102420          18.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            305.50

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-8461               211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSPECT FUEL SYSTEM  102473          60.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS             60.90

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-0097457            211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : ANGLE METER VALVE    102496         120.00

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-1173132            211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: METER TILES,VALVES,C 102496       6,568.50

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-1220204            211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : ANGLE METER VALVE    102496         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS          6,888.50

 

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-4708               211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MACHINE STAND,TONER  102430          92.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS             92.00

 

01-002232 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC I-1015434923         211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, I 102507         128.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002232  TOTALS            128.51

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-266427             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          102451         108.75

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-266457             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          102451         609.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            717.75

 

01-003203 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURIN I-0371736-IN         211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BLACKBURN MANUFACTUR 102442         112.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003203  TOTALS            112.16

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123197       211 5354-828        REAL ESTATE T: ELEVATED WATER TANK  102461          16.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             16.74

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI05871            211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALE 102478         163.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            163.80

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201005123148       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONCRETE MIX,LUMBER, 102505          75.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             75.95

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-574590             211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: COUPLING,HOSE CLAMP  102511          50.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             50.30

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201005123157       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STEEL                102516          74.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             74.60

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS438043         211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           102503          17.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS             17.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       9,819.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-1173132            211 5355-372        METER TILES, : METER TILES,VALVES,C 102496       1,275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS          1,275.00

 

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-164533             211 5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: ANNUAL SOFTWARE MNTC 102548         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS            275.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201005123156       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 4/1-30  102468       2,724.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,724.44

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-576342             211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE                 102511          21.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             21.07

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0016670-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 102521       3,257.75

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0016813-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 102521       3,297.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-016503-IN          211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 102521       3,336.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          9,891.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-C475079001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      102541          16.55

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-D148811001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      102541         235.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            252.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      14,438.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11640              211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: SBL PS VALVE 4/5-5/2 102540         460.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS            460.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005143285       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        102417         736.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            736.00

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123169       211 5356-828        REAL ESTATE T: 608 S 12TH           102458          36.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             36.24

 

01-020830 CHRIS HARTBANK         I-201005123221       211 5356-565        CELLULAR PHON: MAY CELL PHONE       102495          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020830  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,282.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-201005123153       211 5731-817        DEBT SERVICES: IL EPA               102498     261,214.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS        261,214.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 731   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:     261,214.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:     301,776.16



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-4708               212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MACHINE STAND,TONER  102430          92.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS             92.00

 

01-002232 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC I-1015434923         212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, I 102507         128.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002232  TOTALS            128.50

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-266238             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          102451         391.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            391.50

 

01-003203 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURIN I-0371736-IN         212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BLACKBURN MANUFACTUR 102442         112.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003203  TOTALS            112.15

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI05871            212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALE 102478         163.79

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI09723            212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROTELLA              102478          64.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            227.99

 

01-018125 GASVODA & ASSOCIATES I I-10IAJB0038         212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: FLOW MONITORING N 45 102487      44,495.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018125  TOTALS         44,495.00

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201005123157       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STEEL                102516          74.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             74.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      45,521.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11641              212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LLC LS ENG 4/5-5/2   102540       1,263.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS          1,263.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        102401          50.48

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWER    102401         300.83



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  102401          39.44

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   102401          27.24

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        102401          41.33

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   102401          21.65

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      102401          24.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            505.24

 

01-001606 INDUSTRIAL PROCESS EQU I-3001697-02         212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PUMP REPAIR          102501       8,086.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001606  TOTALS          8,086.59

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123196       212 5343-828        REAL ESTATE T: SEWAGE PUMP STATION  102461          22.94

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123205       212 5343-828        REAL ESTATE T: COUNTRY ORCHARD PUMP 102461           2.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             24.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       9,879.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTE WATER TREATMEN 102401       4,183.00

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     102401          53.58

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  102401         126.44

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073138       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     102401         175.45

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-201005073139       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH SLUDGE BLD 102401          86.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          4,625.00

 

01-001556 SIEMENS WATER TECHNOLO I-900043335          212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SIEMENS WATER TECHNO 102538         260.00

01-001556 SIEMENS WATER TECHNOLO I-900044351          212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SIEMENS WATER TECHNO 102538         420.00

01-001556 SIEMENS WATER TECHNOLO I-900045036          212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SIEMENS WATER TECHNO 102538          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001556  TOTALS            725.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2392090172         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              102409         172.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            172.79

 

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-50078670           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 102545         635.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001777  TOTALS            635.50

 



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201005123145       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             102519          65.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             65.89

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI08518            212 5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SENSOR               102478         131.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS            131.21

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005073140       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             102403          91.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             91.83

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000199622       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: TRASH SERVICE        102408         477.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            477.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:       6,924.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-164533             212 5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: ANNUAL SOFTWARE MNTC 102548         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS            275.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201005123156       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 4/1-30  102468       2,724.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,724.45

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201005123247       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE,S 102549       2,584.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,584.00

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0016670-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 102521       3,257.75

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0016813-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 102521       3,297.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-016503-IN          212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT DATA ROUTE 102521       3,336.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          9,891.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-C475079001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      102541          16.54



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-D148811001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      102541         235.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            252.42

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-047625842          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895305    102556         210.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            210.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:      15,937.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-036870 THE NEWS GAZETTE       I-201005123232       212 5346-540        ADVERTISING  : WWTP OPERATOR ADVERT 102546         133.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036870  TOTALS            133.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         133.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      78,396.61



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123193       213 5361-828        REAL ESTATE T: DODGE GROVE          102460         144.12

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123194       213 5361-828        REAL ESTATE T: DODGE GROVE          102460         130.32

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201005123195       213 5361-828        REAL ESTATE T: DODGE GROVE          102461         155.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            429.84

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201005073115       213 5361-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2055             102403         116.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            116.60

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201005123154       213 5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAULK                102505          56.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             56.87

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201004283017       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: N 19TH               000000           5.67

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201004293076       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: 917 N 22ND           000000          93.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             99.21

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-29518              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: ACTUATOR             102526         299.00

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-29728              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TRIMMER,OIL,FILTER   102526         258.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            557.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:       1,260.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:       1,260.13

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     636,316.49



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  121.73       1,000         314.77-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      49.56      15,000       5,230.44-  Y

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  212.78       2,500         100.21-  Y

          213-5361-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   99.21       1,000         109.00-  Y

                                TOTAL:                          483.28

2010-2011 110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          43.23         600         556.77

          110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       3,000       2,900.00

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        129.32       8,000       7,870.68

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         43.50       1,000         956.50

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        304.74       4,100       3,795.26

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 118.20       2,500       2,381.80

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               473.78       4,600       4,126.22

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL         5,557.75       1,000       4,557.75-  Y

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200       1,100.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES          159.00      11,000      10,841.00

          110-5170-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                100.00         500         400.00

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.16       2,200       2,023.84

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               115.30       1,500       1,384.70

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            649.83       2,000       1,350.17

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            12.12       2,500       2,487.88

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  50.00       1,200       1,150.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         75.55       4,000       3,924.45

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        509.48       7,000       6,490.52

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         50.00       1,300       1,250.00

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            150.00       6,000       5,850.00

          110-5216-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      8,196.48      12,700       4,503.52

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               25.52         400         374.48

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  79.00      22,200      22,121.00

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       2,001.64      26,000      23,998.36

          110-5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               687.24      10,000       9,312.76

          110-5222-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI     45,887.03     187,548     141,660.97

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            132.96       2,000       1,867.04

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            5,352.74      70,000      64,647.26

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,832.04      35,000      33,167.96

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      3,423.60      65,000      61,576.40

          110-5224-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  192.00       2,300       1,875.64

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               613.12      15,000      14,386.88

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         610.46       7,300       6,689.54

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        125.00       5,000       4,875.00

          110-5224-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  18.48           0          18.48-  Y

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         216.31       6,000       5,783.69

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                       9.60       6,000       5,990.40

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             20.97       7,500       7,479.03

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            112.36      10,700      10,587.64

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            1,245.41      22,000      20,754.59

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                45.50       9,000       8,954.50



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                            10.88         500         489.12

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         126.07       5,950       5,823.93

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,500       1,400.00

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   31.00       3,000       2,969.00

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         16.20       1,000         983.80

          110-5241-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   2.14          10           7.86

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    91.98         600         508.02

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         240.31       2,750       2,509.69

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     93.29         600         506.71

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         102.50       2,000       1,897.50

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        500.00           0         500.00-  Y

          110-5261-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   1.00           0           1.00-  Y

          110-5261-829        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   3.22           0           3.22-  Y

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        304.34       2,500       2,195.66

          110-5320-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  35.19       1,200       1,164.81

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         128.51       1,200       1,071.49

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               315.26       3,000       2,684.74

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     668.44      15,000      14,331.56

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            526.34       3,500       2,973.66

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            488.93      20,000      19,511.07

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,740.43      45,000      42,259.57

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      3,487.10      45,000      41,512.90

          110-5320-363        BACKFILL AND SURFACE MATER        360.00       4,000       3,640.00

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               882.00      20,000      19,118.00

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            48.00       7,000       6,952.00

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         67.50       4,000       3,932.50

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         379.33       6,000       5,620.67

          110-5320-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  13.12          30          16.88

          110-5323-351        CONCRETE                          978.75      20,000      19,021.25

          110-5323-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 123.20           0         123.20-  Y

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI     12,451.55     165,000     152,548.45

          110-5327-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             4,056.04      15,000      10,943.96

          110-5328-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   6.88           0           6.88-  Y

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     810.19       5,000       4,189.81

          110-5335-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               8,428.75           0       8,428.75-  Y

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             50.23       2,000       1,949.77

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              3.29       1,000         996.71

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            297.29      32,000      31,702.71

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         291.65       2,600       2,308.35

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES          85.00      16,000      15,915.00

          110-5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            506.57       1,500         993.43

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            185.32       7,000       6,814.68

          110-5383-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   9.00           0           9.00-  Y

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             52.19           0          52.19-  Y

          110-5385-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  47.00          50           3.00

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             17.89         300         282.11

          110-5388-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   8.56          10           1.44

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              682.13      12,500      11,817.87



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               489.99       6,000       5,510.01

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        885.75       8,000       7,114.25

          110-5521-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 427.30       1,000         572.70

          110-5521-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             81.83         600         518.17

          110-5521-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               108.72       1,000         891.28

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              5.49       8,000       7,994.51

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            789.51      16,000      15,210.49

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   37.36       8,000       7,924.32

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             6,352.00       7,500       1,148.00

          110-5541-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             245.00       3,000       2,755.00

          110-5541-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 190.36         200           9.64

          110-5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             47.00       2,500       2,453.00

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         26.78       4,000       3,973.22

          110-5542-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 117.28         200          82.72

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,879.00       2,500         621.00

          110-5551-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 152.28         150           2.28-  Y

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          2,155.96       2,500         344.04

          110-5552-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  147.25       5,000       4,852.75

          110-5555-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         68.17         750         681.83

          110-5555-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   6.42           0           6.42-  Y

          110-5556-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             113.40       1,000         886.60

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                       833.53       9,000       8,166.47

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  229.20       4,000       3,770.80

          110-5561-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               472.50       1,500       1,027.50

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                       828.56      11,500      10,671.44

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   98.40       3,500       3,401.60

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      2,595.44      25,000      22,404.56

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,108.52      10,000       8,891.48

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                        71.36       4,000       3,928.64

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   39.60       1,500       1,460.40

          110-5563-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               342.50       3,000       2,657.50

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                 256.30         800         543.70

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20         200         186.80

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000      55,000.00

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467      14,178.11

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         750         706.71

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          210.72       3,000       2,789.28

          123-5586-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES           10,000.00       3,375       6,625.00-  Y

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        133.00       5,000       4,867.00

          128-5604-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)         29,249.35      30,000         750.65

          128-5604-901        STREETS                         2,900.00           0       2,900.00-  Y

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     28,126.80     500,000     471,873.20

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      5,699.77   2,250,000   2,244,300.23

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION           29,679.00   2,730,000   2,700,321.00

          130-5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQUISITION              13.72     500,000     499,986.28

          150-5800-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)            152.66         200          47.34

          151-5604-821        SHARED INCREMENT (20%)            186.38           0         186.38-  Y

          211-5351-524        WATER RESERVOIR DAM INSURA      3,425.00       3,500          75.00



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    24.98         800         775.02

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       3,137.24     300,000     296,862.76

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            513.71      15,000      14,486.29

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,628.90      56,000      54,371.10

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                    16.20       9,000       8,983.80

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL         45.00         500         455.00

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            1,930.50      43,000      41,069.50

          211-5353-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 19.86         250         230.14

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        296.97       3,100       2,803.03

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV         87.32       3,000       2,912.68

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                           999.00         600         399.00-  Y

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         206.51       2,500       2,293.49

          211-5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,690.10     400,000     397,309.90

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         128.51       1,000         871.49

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     163.80       8,000       7,836.20

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            354.71       1,500       1,145.29

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            305.50      30,000      29,694.50

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        717.75      10,000       9,282.25

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS            320.00      12,000      11,680.00

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS              50.30       6,000       5,949.70

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      6,568.50      15,000       8,431.50

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 78.76       3,000       2,921.24

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,114.50     125,000     123,885.50

          211-5354-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  16.74          30          13.26

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   252.44       5,000       4,747.56

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             21.07         300         278.93

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,724.44      48,000      45,275.56

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS        1,275.00       3,000       1,725.00

          211-5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE        275.00      11,300      11,025.00

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      9,891.00      75,000      65,109.00

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            736.00      20,000      19,264.00

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        460.00      15,000      14,540.00

          211-5356-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXPENSE REI         50.00         600         550.00

          211-5356-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  36.24         500         463.76

          211-5731-817        DEBT SERVICES                 261,214.61     522,429     261,214.61

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         128.50       1,000         871.50

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  92.00       1,500       1,408.00

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     163.79      10,000       9,836.21

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            250.95           0         250.95-  Y

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        391.50      20,000      19,608.50

          212-5342-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC     44,495.00       1,000      43,495.00-  Y

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        505.24      23,000      22,494.76

          212-5343-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             8,086.59       7,000       1,086.59-  Y

          212-5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,263.00     190,000     188,737.00

          212-5343-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  24.96           0          24.96-  Y

          212-5344-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     131.21       1,500       1,368.79

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      4,625.00     275,000     270,375.00

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        725.00      53,500      52,775.00



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        635.50      12,500      11,864.50

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        543.30      25,000      24,456.70

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         264.62       6,000       5,735.38

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   252.42       5,000       4,747.58

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            2,724.45      40,000      37,275.55

          212-5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE        275.00      14,300      14,025.00

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                         2,584.00      15,000      12,416.00

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      9,891.00      75,000      65,109.00

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        210.44       2,000       1,789.56

          212-5346-540        ADVERTISING                       133.14         200          66.86

          213-5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             56.87       2,500       2,443.13

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               557.61       2,000       1,442.39

          213-5361-532        TELEPHONE                         116.60       2,500       2,383.40

          213-5361-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 429.84         500          70.16

                                TOTAL:                      635,833.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        143.23

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          477.56

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  118.20

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    6,290.53

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               276.16

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,412.28

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               50.00

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              150.00

                    110-216                 POLICE RECORDS                                    8,196.48

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 25.52

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                      79.00

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                           48,575.91

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               7,317.74

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,982.66

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            2,058.17

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                            1,032.30

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  304.34

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          10,189.71

                    110-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                            1,101.95

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  12,451.55

                    110-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                           4,056.04

                    110-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                        6.88

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                             9,238.94

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                              50.23



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                  890.01

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     700.89

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                       52.19

                    110-385                 PARKING LOTS                                         47.00

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                      26.45

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               1,172.12

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                 885.75

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                       617.85

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     7,619.72

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         191.06

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                      2,031.28

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                     2,303.21

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                         74.59

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      113.40

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   1,535.23

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                     926.96

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                       4,413.72

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                           13.20

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    148,488.90

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                            254.01

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                      254.01

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                       10,000.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               10,000.00

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            133.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                             133.00

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                             32,149.35

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                 32,149.35

                    130-321                 STREETS                                          28,126.80

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    5,699.77

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                   29,679.00

                    130-608                 YMCA LAND ACQUISITION                                13.72

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             63,519.29

                    150-800                 SHARED INCREMENT                                    152.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    150  TOTAL              I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT                              152.66

                    151-604                 SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                            186.38



 5/14/2010  1:27 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    151  TOTAL              SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT                            186.38

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          3,425.00

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            11,596.29

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                9,819.07

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          14,438.95

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,282.24

                    211-731                 DEBT SERVICE                                    261,214.61

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                      301,776.16

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          45,521.74

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               9,879.79

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                         6,924.63

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                          15,937.31

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            133.14

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       78,396.61

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                          1,260.13

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                     1,260.13

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     636,316.49

    NO ERRORS



 5/14/2010  1:40 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-331753328          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: COBRA                102558         104.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS            104.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:         104.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201005123256       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      35,518.17

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201005133261       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      28,643.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         64,161.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      64,161.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201005123256       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000       7,595.39

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201005133261       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      11,718.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         19,314.37

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      19,314.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      83,580.78

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      83,580.78



 5/14/2010  1:40 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION        104.66     145,000     144,895.34

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 64,161.75   1,632,604   1,568,442.88

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      19,314.37     497,000     477,685.63

                                TOTAL:                       83,580.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                   104.66

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   64,161.75

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        19,314.37

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            83,580.78

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      83,580.78

    NO ERRORS



 5/14/2010  1:34 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201005123240       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,489.91

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201005123255       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000         829.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          2,319.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       2,319.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       2,319.51

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,319.51



 5/14/2010  1:34 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   2,319.51     100,000      97,680.49

                                TOTAL:                        2,319.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     2,319.51

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             2,319.51

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,319.51

    NO ERRORS



 5/14/2010  1:54 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/01/2010 THRU  5/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-266427*            121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : CCI REDIMIX          102560         108.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            108.75

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-6711MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              102562         428.75

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-6712MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              102562         269.50

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-6713MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             102562         641.90

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-6714MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              102562         241.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          1,581.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       1,690.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1643764-00         121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : INLET BASE           102561         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            600.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         600.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       2,290.40

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,290.40



 5/14/2010  1:54 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             1,581.65      39,300      37,718.35

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES        108.75       3,000       2,891.25

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                      600.00       7,000       6,400.00

                                TOTAL:                        2,290.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           1,690.40

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      600.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               2,290.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,290.40

    NO ERRORS



 5-07-2010  9:57 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 17492 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  5/07/2010

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-17410-16     MORAN, LISA M               5/07/10 FINAL BILL    102411        10.31CR  100 34480          60.00CR

05-10220-14     MATHENY, CLARA J            5/07/10 FINAL BILL    102412        54.21CR  100 34990          60.00CR

12-14100-09     FISHEL, JAMES D             5/07/10 FINAL BILL    102413        14.39CR  100 35287          60.00CR

20-00950-04     GAINES, BRENDA J            5/07/10 FINAL BILL    102414        31.52CR  000                 0.00

21-00300-05     SNOW, TAMELA J              5/07/10 FINAL BILL    102415        35.54CR  100 34886          60.00CR

33-02000-05     GIBERSON, MICHELLE M        5/07/10 FINAL BILL    102416        30.19CR  100 34999          60.00CR



 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2010-1389 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING A FIRE TRUCK SURPLUS AND 
AUTHORIZING ITS SALE BY THE FIRE CHIEF  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon currently owns a Fire Truck that is surplus to the needs of the 
Mattoon Fire Department.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  A 1991 Pemfab/Darley Fire Truck is hereby declared surplus to the needs of the City 
of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2.  The Fire Chief is hereby authorized to advertise said truck on E-Bay or any other 
venue of his choice and to administratively sell and convey the truck that is the subject of this 
ordinance to the highest bidder without further formal consideration or approval by the City 
Council.  This truck will be sold “as is” with no warranty expressed or implied.  
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the sale of this vehicle. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2010.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 



 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010.  
 



Page 1 of 1 BLR 14230 (Rev. 7/05) 
Printed on 5/11/2010 5:12:32 PM 

 

  

Resolution for Maintenance of 
Streets and Highways by Municipality 
Under the Illinois Highway Code 

 
     BE IT RESOLVED, by the  Council of the 
 (Council or President  and Board of Trustees)  

City  of Mattoon , Illinois, that there is hereby 

(City, Town or Village)  (Name)   

appropriated the sum of  132,500.00 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining 
 

streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the Illinois Highway Code from  January 1, 2010  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        (Date) 

to  December 31, 2010 . 

 (Date)  

 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those streets, highways, and operations as listed and described on the 

approved Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, including supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection 

with this resolution, are eligible for maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax funds during the period as specified above. 

 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall, as soon a practicable after the close of the period as given above, 

submit to the Department of Transportation, on forms furnished by said Department , a certified statement showing 
expenditures from and balances remaining in the account(s) for this period; and 

 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall immediately transmit two certified copies of this 
resolution to the district office of the Department of Transportation, at Effingham , Illinois. 

 

 
I,  Susan J, OBrien Clerk in and for the  City 

   (City, Town or Village) 

of Mattoon , County of  Coles 

 
hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by  

 
the Council at a meeting on  May 18, 2010 

 (Council or President and Board of Trustees)  Date 

    

 
     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 18th day of  May, 2010 . 

     

 

 
(SEAL)   City Clerk 

   (City, Town or Village)  

 
 Authorized MFT Expenditure  

   

   

 Date  
 Department of Transportation  

   

   

 Regional Engineer  

 

SUPPLEMENTAL RESOLUTION 2010-2812



Page 1 of 1 BLR 14231 (Rev. 2/23/06) 
Printed on 5/12/2010 1:12:22 PM 

 

Supplemental             
Municipal Estimate of  
Maintenance Costs 

 

Section Number 10 - 00000 - 00 - GM 

Period from 01/01/2010 to 12/31/2010 Municipality CITY OF MATTOON 
 

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations 

Maintenance  For Group I, II, or III (Material, Equipment or Labor)  
Operation Group    Unit  

(No. – Description) (I,II,III,IV) Item  Unit Quantity Price Cost 

Operation 
Cost 

1) Advertising I Advertising           1,000.0  1,000.00 
2) Aggregate Surface I CA-6 F.O.B. @ City Yard Tons 1500 12.00 $18,000.00 18,000.00 

                                       

                                       

3) Bituminus Patching I Bituminus Premixture Ton 300 80.00 $24,000.00 24,000.00 

          Truck @ Plant                        

      I Bituminus Surface Ton 500 80.00 $40,000.00 40,000.00 

          Truck @ Plant                        

                                       

4) Catch Basins I Precast Catch Basin           7,000.0  7,000.00 

5) Crack Sealer I Joint Sealant Lbs 33,000 0.60 $19,800.00 19,800.00 

6) Ice Removal I Salt Ton 325 70.00 $22,750.00 22,750.00 

7) Maintenance I Reimburse Paradise Twp           1,000.0  1,000.00 

          For Road Maintenance                        

8) Marking Paint I White & Yellow Paint Gal 250 15.00 $3,750.00 3,750.00 

9) Misc Pcc Supplies     Concrete Supplies                  1,000.00 

10) Misc Supplies     Misc Supplies                  1,000.00 

11) PCC Repair I PC Concrete Mat. F.O.B. CY 210 93.00 $19,530.00 19,530.00 

          @ Various Locations City                        

                                       

12) Seal Coat IV HFE-150 Gal 81,000 2.90 $234,900.00 234,900.00 

      I CA-16 FOB @ City Yard Ton 2900 13.50 $39,150.00 39,150.00 

      IV CA-16 Spread Only Ton 3100 11.00 $34,100.00 34,100.00 

                                       

                                      

13) Storm Sewers I Various Pipe                  5,000.00 

14) Street Signs I Various Street Signs                  2,000.00 

16) Traffic Signals I Repairs                  19,000.00 

17) Street Lighting     Electricity                 115,000 115,000.00 

          Repairs                 17,500 17,500.00 

                                       

  Total Day Labor Costs   

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost $625,480.00 

Preliminary Engineering       

Engineering Inspection       

Material Testing       

Total Estimated Engineering Cost  

Total Estimated Maintenance Cost $625,480.00 
 

Submitted:       Approved:       
 Date  Date 

By:          

 Municipal Official Title  Regional Engineer 

Submit Four (4) Copies to Regional Engineer 



 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      05/18/2010   CDR NO: 2010-1088     
 
SUBJECT:     Re-appointment-Electrical Board 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  04/29/2010 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Matt Frederick, Electrical Inspector 
    For Acting Mayor Tim Gover (Mayor David Cline) 
            

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to ratify the re-appointment of Joe Tillman to the Electrical Board as nominated by 

Mayor Cline for a term of four years, expiring 04/30/2014.”  
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Joe Tillman is employed as a professional engineer specializing in electrical engineering. He has 
served on the board since 2006, and is a valuable asset to the City of Mattoon. He is currently 
employed by Lake Land College. It is the wish of the Board and Electrical Inspector to re-
appoint Mr. Tillman.  
 
Joe Tillman 
5001 Lakeland Blvd. 
Mattoon IL 61938 
217.234.5549 



 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 05/18/10     CDR NO: 2010-1089                 
 
SUBJECT:    Hiring a Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:             05/12/10 
 
SUBMITTED BY:                  David Wortman. Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED FOR                  Sue McLaughlin                             _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA:            City Administrator                                 Date 

 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 38,201.80 $ 43,659.20 $ 43,659.20 $ 0.00 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to hire James Allen Smyser as a 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator starting June 14th, 2010.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This job offer is due to the recent retirement of an operator at the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
operator. 
 
The position was posted on all City of Mattoon boards and advertised in the newspaper. We 
received over twenty applications. 
 
Rick Pinnell and Glen Sloan conducted the resume review and the interview process to 
determine this selection.  
 
Mr. Smyser currently possesses a Class 2 Wastewater License for the State of Illinois. The most 
recent union contract defines the pay rate for Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator with a Class 
2 license as a Plant Operator V. The current pay rate is a base salary of $20.99/hr, which is 
$43,659.20 annually. 



 
This communication is for the exclusive and confidential use of the designated recipient, and any other distribution or use 
is unauthorized and strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by telephone.    Thank You. 

 

 

INTER-OFFICE MEMO 
 

TO: Susan O’Brien 
       City Clerk 
       City of Mattoon 
 

May 12, 2010        
 
 Hiring for the advertised position of “ Wastewater Operator”  
 

 We are recommending the hiring of James Allen Smyser for  

 Full Time Wastewater Operator at the City of Mattoon, IL WWTP. 
                                                                                                                                       
Susan, 
 
On  May 11, 2010 James Allen Smyser accepted an offer to begin 
working for the City Of Mattoon on June 14, 2010, which will be 
contingent on his passing,  a mandatory drug screening test, by the 

end of this week;   May 14, 2010  Please pay him out of the Sewer 
Budget under code (212-5344-111) under Salaries. He currently 
possesses a Class 2 Wastewater License for the State of Illinois. This 
will start him at the Grade 5 Pay-scale for Wastewater Operator.  
 
Please contact me if you need further information. 

 
Yours truly, 

 
 
 

Richard W. Pinnell 
City Superintendent 

Wastewater Treatment   



 

 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 5/18/2010       CDR NO: 2010-1090     
 
SUBJECT:  Award of Flooring Contract for the Depot Project 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  5/12/2010 
 
SUBMITTED BY: J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 

 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Commercial Floor Covering Bid 
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$58,995.00 $2,730,000 $276,425.19 $0.00 

  
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the Acting Mayor to accept the bid from Commercial Floor Covering for 
the installation of new flooring in the Depot and the assignment of this contract to the general 

contractor Grunloh Construction” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This contract is for the installation of the new terrazzo flooring in the Historic Mattoon Depot.  
The flooring was included in the original bid for the project, but was removed for rebidding due 
to its cost.  This is for the installation of the new flooring only the refinishing and restoration of 
the existing terrazzo flooring will have to be dealt with later as no bids were received for this 
work. 
 

 



Terrazzo Flooring Restoration For:
HISTORIC RAILROAD DEPOT RESTORA nON
Mattoon, Illinois

PROJECT NO. 0 I 026-4IHDG

BOARD MEMBERS:

DIVISION 0 - BIDDING REQUIREMENTS
Section 00400R - Bid Fonn

BID DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

May 12,2010
2:00 p.m.
Council Chambers -
Mattoon City Hall

Having carefully examined the General Conditions, Specifications, and Drawings for the Terrazzo
Flooring Restoration Re-bid For: mSTORIC RAILROAD DEPOT RESTORA nON according to
drawings and specifications as prepared by Hance Design Group, Mattoon, Illinois, the undersigned
proposes to furnish all material, labor, and equipment according to said documents for:

BASE BID

CONTRACT NO. FI - New terrazzo Tile Work Complete, for the sum of:

Fifty-eight thousand nine hundred ninety-five and 00/100 Dollars ($ 58,995.00

CONTRACT NO. F2 - Existing Terrazzo Tile, Base, Tread & Riser Restoration Work Complete, for the
sum of:

N/A

________________________ Dollars ($.~N/'_"A_'____ ~

Enclosed herewith is Bid Bond/Cashiers Check in the amount of five percent (5%) of the Base bid as
security that the Bid shall remain open for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of opening bids and
that the undersigned will enter into a Contract with the Owner and furnish Performance Bond and
Payment Bond, if the Bid is accepted.

No. of Calendar Days
To complete Contract F I
Construction Work

21 Days

No. of Calendar Days
to complete Contract F2
Construction Work

N/A Days

No. of Days to
Start After Award
of Contract.
___ Days Lead time for Wausau tile

is 6-10 weeks

Company Commercial Floor CO;§!_~~·g-. _..------;-:.
(Seal) . __-~_.-.- ~

3611 N. Staley Rc!.-i"9j~ igFl~. IL ~1822
-. :~.'"'- -, - ~

PO Box 7738 Charrlp:-aign,;-:IL:::.61~26:-W38
~~~~.----~-;-. -' -

Address

Signed

Robert R. Smith II

Phone

(Printed Name)

217-328-7321

Fax 217-337-3067

Receipt of the following Addendum is hereby acknowledged: None

No. ---' No. ---' No. __ ' No. ~ No. __
Historic Railroad Depot Restoration 00400R - I
Mattoon, Illinois

HDG No. 0 I026-4IHDG



DMSION 0 - BIDDING REQUIREMENTS
Section 00431R - Unit Coso Revised

UNIT COSTS

State the amount in Unit Cost to be used as a basis for Change Orders for the following:

Terrazzo Tile Flooring including the following:
Terrazzo Tile: This cost shall include all preparation, materials and labor needed to perform terrazzo

floor tile work as specified in Specification Section 09300.

Terrazzo Tile I s.f $_20.38~------------------
Terrazzo Cove Base: This cost shall include all preparation, materials and labor needed for

performing terrazzo cove base work as specified in Specification Section 09300.

Terrazzo Cove Base I Lf $ 51.10-----------------------
Terrazzo Tile Restoration - Stripping and Cleaning:
This cost shall include all preparation, materials and labor needed to perform terrazzo floor ti le
restoration stripping and cleaning work as specified in Specification Section 0940002R.

Terrazzo Tile restoration - Stripping and Cleaning 15.( $ N_/_A _

Terrazzo Tile Restoration - Regrinding:
This cost shall include all preparation, materials and labor needed to perform terrazzo floor tile
restoration regrinding work as specified in Specification Section 094001 OR.

Terrazzo Tile Restoration - Regrinding I s.f. $ -=N~/-=A-=-- _

CONTRACTOR: Commercial Floor Covering

SIGNED BY:

END SECTION 0043 [R

Historic Railroad Depot Restoration
Mattoon, Illinois

0043IR-1 HDG No. 0 I0264/HDG



 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1390 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING SALE OF SURPLUS REAL ESTATE OWNED 
BY THE MUNICIPALITY TO ROBB J. AND LINDA S. PERRY 

 
WHEREAS, state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1) enables the corporate authorities to accept any 
contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the municipality by a vote of 
two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but in no event at a price less than 
80% of the appraised value; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property being sold is described in the plat of survey, which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council hereby makes a finding that the real estate owned by the 
municipality that is the subject of this ordinance is no longer necessary or required for the use of 
the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, Robb J. & Linda S. Perry have made an offer to purchase the property for 
$7,000.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Robb J. & Linda S. Perry own property adjacent to this property; and   
 
WHEREAS, Stan Gordon of Gordon Appraisal Service, Inc. determined $7,000.00 was the fair 
market value of the real estate as of March 31, 2010 and the fee for the appraisal is $200.00.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance 
 
Section 2. The City Attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents and the Acting Mayor 
and City Clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying a Warranty Deed to the real estate 
described in Section 3 of this ordinance to Robb Perry subject to a payment in the amount of 
$7,000.00 and the payment of all fees and costs associated with this sale. 
 
Section 3. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 
 

A part of the Northeast Quarter (NE ¼) of Section Eight (8), Township Eleven 
(11) North, Range Seven (7) East of the Third Principal Meridian being more 
particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the southwest corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE ¼) of  Section 
Eight (8), Township Eleven (11) North, Range Seven (7) East of the Third 
Principal Meridian; thence azimuth 89 degrees 16 minutes 40 seconds (based on 
deed Document #628159 in the Recorders Office of Coles County) along the 
south line of said Northeast Quarter (NE ¼) a distance of 210.38 feet to the point 



 

of beginning; thence azimuth 359 degrees 39 minutes 04 seconds a distance of 
214.50 feet; thence azimuth 269 degrees 16 minutes 40 seconds a distance of 
210.38 feet to the west line of said Northeast Quarter (NE ¼); thence azimuth 359 
degrees 39 minutes 04seconds along said west line a distance of 290.00 feet; 
thence azimuth 89 degrees 16 minutes 40 seconds parallel to the south line of said 
Northeast Quarter(NE ¼) a distance of 1127.28 feet to the centerline of the Little 
Wabash River as marked by an iron pin 60 feet west; thence azimuth 195 degrees 
47 minutes 23 seconds along said center line a distance of 302.47 feet; thence 
azimuth 186degrees 15 minutes 16 seconds a distance of 216.10 feet along said as 
marked by an iron pin 30 feet west; thence azimuth 269 degrees 16 minutes 40 
seconds a distance of 807.97 feet to the point of beginning, situated in Paradise 
Township, Coles County, Illinois and containing 11.265 acres more or less. 

 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this ____ day of _________, 2010.  
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor   
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________  ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 

 



Plat of Survey 
Description of Property Surveyed 

A part of the Northeast Quarter (NE X) of Section Eight (8), Township Eleven (11) North, Range Seven (7) East of the Third Principal 

Meridian being more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the southwest corner ofthe Northeast Quarter (NE X) of Section Eight (8), Township Eleven (11) North, Range Seven 
(7) East of the Third Principal Meridian; thence azimuth 89 degrees 16 minutes 40 seconds (based on deed Document #628159 in the 
Recorder's Office of Coles County) along the south line of said Northeast Quarter (NE X) a distance of 210.38 feet to the point of 
beginning; thence azimuth 359 degrees 39 minutes 04 seconds a distance of 214.50 feet; thence azimuth 269 degrees 16 minutes 40 
seconds a distance of 210.38 feet to the west line of said Northeast Quarter (NE X); thence azimuth 359 degrees 39 minutes 04 
seconds along said west line a distance of 290.00 feet; thence azimuth 89 degrees 16 minutes 40 seconds parallel to the south line of 
said Northeast Quarter (NE X) a distance of 1127.28 feet to the centerline of the Uttle Wabash River as marked by an iron pin 60 
feet west; thence azimuth 195 degrees 47 minutes 23 seconds along said centerline a distance of 302.47 feet; thence azimuth 186 
degrees 15 minutes 16 seconds a distance of 216.10 feet along said centerline as marked by an iron pin 30 feet west; thence azimuth 
269 degrees 16 minutes 40 seconds a distance of 807.97 feet to the point of beginning, situated in Paradise Township, Coles County, 
Illinois and containing 11.265 acres more or less. 

IP 40' E 

~ 

êJc 
.....-;.c 

.~ 
C~,j 

269016' 40" 
210.38' 

890 
Iv 

/,",,\ 2F 

! 11 "If' c: n'~rer +/ - 

I .LO.J \Jl., :) ~ Little Wabash River 

Previous Survey 
iPlS 2645 

Bk. 958,Pg. 27 

eN 
NU1 
~<o ..ç,. 

0 

; MeN 
~'<o c " 

"..ç,. 

---------- --------------~P3~W~- 
Previous Survey 

IPLS 3355 

April 6, 2009 ~ 
('." N- II 8 " -, .)\ï cor,. t ';4, "il"/ 
per previOus surveÿ 
iPlS 2645 Bk. 9~8, Po. 

89016' 40" 
210.38' P.O.B. 

Scale I" == 200' 

This is to cenify that this plat is a true representation of a suney completed 
under my direction. Dimensions are given in feet and tenths of feet. All 
monuments are set as sno\\11. 

This professional service confonns to the cunent Illinois i\Iinimum 
Standards of Practice applicable to Boundary Surveys. 

"",/u D ' J' 1./1/ 'd ^ 

area r 1/:." ~/ 
. 

av of 

_-J.- 
. 

//~/~/ 
'Y 

~ Ie 13. . 

HlinO':S Protèssional Land Sunevor :'\0. 2731 
License Expires 11-30-2010 

. 

Suney Completed at the request of: 

Rob PelTV 
.<1.. 

<0 
':-ò 
lÍ)- ;;-<.0 
<o0:j 
$2 

S. line NE i/4, 8"11-7 

269016; 40H - B07.9ì1 
Deed Doc. #628159 

N. R.O.W. ì 

Notes: 
1. Fj'eJd WC"'K Yves c~rr'oìeted JOi\JOYY "8t 

2. No SearCh wos ......ode eQserreJj~s 

Legend 
o Surrey Marker Found 

. Iron Pin Set w'IPLS Cap ;:2731 

Boundary of Property Surveyed 

CSI CONSOLIDATED SERVICES INC 
of Coles 

. 6~220 < 2iT 345-95,., 
illiG-o>.s 

EXHIBIT A




